HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
November 30, 2022
9:00 A.M.

Z00OM Meeting
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of September 2022

Financial Report (vote)
Month of September/October 2022

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Spfld Water & Sewer Late Payment Appeal (vote)
Prudent Update

Medex Open Enrollment

IT Updates

South Hadley Fire District #1 Enrollment Item (vote)
BCBS Annual Review

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — December 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 18, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 25, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — February 15, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM

=

=

JS

JS

CGH

JS

JS

BCBS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: My Meeting
Time: Nov 30, 2022 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/84831675043?pwd=V3AyUmZELOhwRXISNUSQTVE4WU95Zz09

Meeting ID: 848 3167 5043

Passcode: 525964

One tap mobile

+16469313860,,848316750434,,,,*525964# US
+13017158592,,848316750434,,,,*5259644# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
Meeting ID: 848 3167 5043
Passcode: 525964
Find your local number: https://usO2web.zoom.us/u/kbEGZ3zgzV




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of September 21, 2022
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lisa Banner Rich Carmignani Jr Donna Whiteley
Emily Russo Michelle Hill Deborah Kuhn
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa Joanne Misiaszek

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

In Chairman Russ Kaubris’ absence, Vice Chair Lisa Banner called the meeting to order at 9:02
a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Vice Chair Lisa Banner requested that the minutes of June 15, 2022 be approved by unanimous
consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of August was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$3,424,693.80 with a total monthly income received of $6,046,940.49 and monthly expenses of
$7,364,566.71 with a total net monthly income of ($1,317,626.22) and an ending month balance
of $2,107,067.58 with accounts receivable of $980,332.21 leaving a total of $36,328,632.69.

Investments and CD’s for August 2022

The investments portfolio value was $12,626,472.41 with a market change of ($454,230.95)
leaving a total of $12,172,241.46. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,200,487.52, with
interest earned of $4,403.96 leaving a balance of $16,204,891.48.

JULY AND AUGUST EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the months of July and August were reviewed. Joe noted our claims
continue to increase.

Vice Chair Lisa Banner requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures, be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.
- )

Page 1 of 3




WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
e AHealthyMe — There are currently 512 people enrolled. A new campaign year began
July 1%,
e Fall Challenge — The new Mind Body challenge began on Monday.
e Biometric Screenings — There are already 8 sites booked to host this new program.
AHealthyMe points can be earned for members who attend the screening.
Learn To Live — Michele continues to promote participate in the Learn to Live program.
e Newsletter — The September Wellness Newsletter was sent out.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

SCHOOL YEAR ACTIVITY
Cindy explained this school year was the busiest in the last few years. There was a lot of
turnover within units with a surplus of new hires.

EC OPENING & ELECTIONS

Joe explained we will have 2 openings in October for our Executive Committee: a representative
under 5,000 and a representative over 5,000. Sharon Strzegowski left employment with Hatfield
and long time EC member Lisa Banner is planning to retire early next year. Elections will be
held at our October IAC meeting.

TRUST INQUIRIES/NEW UNITS

Joe reported there have been two small municipalities that have shown interest in joining the
Trust. While they are too small to provide claim history for review, we still have our
moratorium on entry at this time.

NEWBORN POLICY

Joe explained that during Covid, we changed our newborn enrollment policy to allow up to 60
days for submission to accommodate the challenges in getting birth certificates and social
security numbers in time. Over the last year, obtaining birth certificates and social security
numbers seem to have normalized so we’d like to change our policy back to a 30-day enrollment
for newborn additions. This was followed by some discussion.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Michelle Hill, it was voted to change the
newborn enrollment policy to 30 days beginning November 1, 2022. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

GRACE PERIOD FOR COBRA

Joe explained once a member is enrolled in Cobra, they are allowed up to a 60-day grace period
to make each monthly payment thereafter. Units are billed a month in advance for all insurance
coverage, and the Trust does not backdate cancellations which could leave units responsible for
payment not received timely from a member. Joe recommended putting our own Trust policy in
place to protect our units and only allow members a 30-day grace period to make their Cobra
payments.

Page 2 of 3




On a motion by Michelle Hill seconded by Emily Russo, it was voted to change the Cobra grace
period for payment to 30 days beginning November 1, 2022. A roll call vote was taken with all
in favor.

PRUDENT RX & HEALTHSMART RX UPDATE

Joe stated we have signed a contract with PrudentRx which will be rolled out December 1%. This
impacts less than 150 members and will save us approximately $1 million per year on the CVS
Caremark specialty pharmacy drugs. Impacted would no longer be subject to paying the
deductible or copay for program related drugs they receive. PrudentRx will provide direct
member outreach. Participation will become part of the pre-authorization process going forward.

Joe explained the type of drugs that would qualify under HealthSmart are things generally
received in a hospital or medical facility and due to their nature, those claims are processed thru
BCBS. BCBS will not allow us to participate in the HealthSmart program as they don’t allow
participation with 3™ party vendors.

MEDEX 2023 RATE

Joe reported our Medex plan has been running at a loss. BCBS has a projected increase for
Medex of 4.5% in claims and 2% in administration. Although we’re still over reserved, it is
slowly going down. Joe stated we have not increased our Medex rate in 3 years. He
recommended a 4.6% increase to $342.00 monthly. This was followed by little discussion.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Donna Whiteley, it was voted to select option
1 (on page 22 of the agenda), a 4.6% increase, rate of $342.00 monthly for Medex beginning
January 1, 2023. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT
Vice Chair Lisa Banner requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:49 a.m., all
were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 12, 2022, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom

Executive Committee — November 30, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — December 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

5/
Page 3 of 3




LZ'60e'F2E'L | 22899 LK. | 8G5°/90°201'C | 08'€69'FPCr'e | 2998€°L6.L°L | 6G06F'SHE'E | 99TEV'ESTY | ¢8I L85G | 06'€vS'69.'C | OV LOZ'LPY'S | 2E6¥9'90%'9 | 25 /BS'CLO'S 3ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
sweunsnipy|
LT60E' e’ L | 22899'LFL'T | 857/90°/0L°T | 08'€69'¥ZY'E | 29'98E'L6Z'L | BS0BY'GYE'E | 99ZEV'TST'Y | TL'8LP'/8E'S | 06'EYS'6OL'E | OV LOZLPP'S | ZE6¥9'90¥'9 | 25 /6G'CLO'S soueieg ysed

JONVIVE
(Lo'ese'eey’'t) | #9°009'09 (zz'ozo'ze'L) | 81208229t [{z6'coL'epL'e) [(L0'Zy6'00e)  |(90'986'vEl'L) | 288219t [(957269'2.9°1) (98 /¥+'656) 08°150'y6. 28'652'€51 SWOONI ATHLNOM 13N W01
00'896°€2.'0 | G9/C1'269'C | 1299S'¥9E’L | LG'865'268'0 | 18'G6Z'0SZ'S | LZ'BLE'0BE'Q | 98°99F 8’0 | 0G'6E6'808'Y | 09'62€'69S'. | ¥8'695006'0 | G6'Z06°Z0C'S | £ 952'609°9 SISNIAXI ATHINOW TYL0L]
v1'8.9'ey 8Y°0L0'VE ¥5'Z16'85 L0'€L6'2rL 80°199'st 18'29/'cy £8'2¥9'0F 1T ¥/T'6S 12956'LY 18°'9G.'cy 22°095'€e 75°088°0% sesuadxg Bugessdo Jun 12301
97°682°089'0 | ZL/L1'859'G | LL'PG9'G0E’L | 0G'GZO'BYL'9 | 2L ¥EQLOT'S | OV'9SS'OvE'D | €OBL8'ErY'9 | €2500°6VLr | 6€€/E/2S . | EOEL8USY'O | €LZVE6OL'S | 18G/E895'Q sestiadxg eld =L
12°€0.'¥66'L | G¥'0,6°859 91'252'£08'L | LY'SPE'PLLL | 8F°0Z1'GS9 BY'v/8'2G8°L | 6¥'891'98L'L | 66'71L6'0BE 88'¢ke'202'C | 98'69L'6vL L | LL'20L'98F evoLL'e/8'L WoUISAS LelD 3 "dX3 190
pled winiwald ig 8809
2oUEULYM JSNipe UoDRY,
LE0V0'8LY 65°065'/6L sWeMeS $E08
(SY'yLy'est) [ARAR D 04719¢'18 60°08zZ'9¢ L T v10'22 (60°818'0€) 75°051°881 (92°61L°091) 76'8€6'C LLEPL'B8L 96'0v0'6.1 8€'650'88) (BByy'pup) Soueinsuioy
00°000'6€8'Y | 00°000°6E8'F | 00'000'6E8'Y | 00'000'6€8'Y | 00°00S'6LS'y | D0'00S'6LS'F | 00'00S'6LG'y | 00°00S'6LS'Y | 00'00S'6LS'Y | 00°00S'6LSy | 00'009'€OS Yy | 00°009'€0S '+ usodag wiero|
(areWwnse) 3500 WWIPY SHOT

SISNIdXI ATHINOW
66'809'00€'S | 6T'8ZL'2EL'9 | 6VOV6'OP0'9 | 69'G06'6L5'8 | ¥8IBL'Z0L'E | L LZE°€80'0 | 08°08F'BPE'S | ZEPI8OTY'O | ¥0'ZL9'168°G | 86°1ZLIIPS'S | GLVS6'966'S | LL'9LG29LQ JNOONI ATHLNOW TVL0L]
Pa3oRjjo)d winiwlid ¥S sgod
0Z°SH¥'L syuaunsnipy 10 SWIO] IBHQ
€£'€LT GL'G 8Ll 5621 5108l 69°S¥Z ZL'0ET 61202 z6'G2¢ z6°L19 56°095 yS 119 (1amm) suiosupysessuy
99'GEE'00E'S | $STCLZEE'D | ¥O'G9L'Ov0'0 | LL'9Z2'BLS'8 | BOTLLO'ZOL'E | GYIEL'E80'0 | 89°0ST'eVE'S | €919L'GZF'9 | ZL'OPELES'S | 90FOS'OVS'S | 08'€6E°966'S | £9¥06'L9L°9 PRI924[0D W1 12301
FINCONI ATHLINOW
22'899'/¥L'T$ |85°290°20L'2¢ |08'€69'ver'cs [29°98€'/6/'LS [6G06¥'GYB'ES |992EV'TTPS |ZL8LY'/8E'SS |06°€FS'69L'ES |9V LOZ IPP'SS [2SBVO'00V'98 |G /65TL9'SE |0/ /€E'65h S soueieg bupins eloy]
sjusugsnipy)|
TT'899' LTS |85290'201'C8 |08'€69'vei'es [29°98€'/6LLS [BS0BY'SYE'ES |997CEV'TST VS 2L 8Lb'/8¢'sE |06°€HG'692'€S |9V LOZ PSS |ZE6¥9°90F'9$ |2S'/6S°CL9'GS 0L LES'BSH'SS souejeg ysed buniels
100 1d3s lsnonv ATNe aNnr AVIN ddv HVIN g34 NV o3a AON shiait
220z

L¥0d3Y ASNADXT ANV JNOODNI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




(=

96'/86'628'GE | L0Y96'€9.'GE | 692£9'92€'0¢ | #O'6ZL'18L'8E | 05°/80'88¢'8E | FOPBE'YLO'8E | 20'9ZF'666'8S | 67002 PZy'OY | €0°/ZL'LLT'6S | 61°292'6V8'0 | 86'€9S'L¥6 LY | 61°9/4'808°0F SI9ENI309Y SHUR0IY M 1E30L
¥2'986'v05'L | 90°'856'L¥9 12'22£'086 SL/P9'v90'L | L6'FLE'029'C | 85'8.9'618 28PTYLS0'L | #9°591 205 £9°0/5'v90'L | ¥9OLETPO'L | £8'806'789 82°09¥'95. 2192A1909Y SHUN020Y
€1'Z51'226'LL | 92°GELL0S VL | OV LPZTLLEL | L TLP929'2L | GL'BEL'806°LL | Y8 LOS'06LZL | $EBELLYOZL | 99 L6V'ZOP'EL | £9°9PL'9ZE'S)L | GZ'96T'FLO'EL | 60 POLFLL YL | OZ'EFO'00L'E} =0l
abueyd ey
18'9L¥'029 (0z'905'0.8) (56°0€2'v5t) 9z'eee'sls (69'201°288) 05'29L'6¥1 (ze'zee'L8) €0'SPEPSL (2¥'151'982) (¥2°508'66%) 88'090'vit erviz'ort) isas9lu]
usodag
9z'seL' 108 LY | OV P2 2LLEL | LP2p'oze'cy | GL'BEL'806 LY | V8 LOE'0BLTL | vEBELLYOZL | 98'L6VZeY'EL | €8°'9vL'gZe'el | G2'eBZPLO'elL | 60FOL'YLL YL | 0Z'SP0'00L'EL | 89'/SZOVR'EL anjep ofjopiod

8£'196'122'9L | G6'6SZ'602'9L | 8F'LBR'POZOL | €5Z8%'00C'9L | 9¥'819'96L°9L | €L°£19'Z6L'OL | 9Z'0SE'88L'9L | 95 VBY'PRL'9L | LG€GE'08L'9L | £1°629'9LL'0L | LY ¥EYTLL'OL | 25 p/E'801L 0L douejeg
€vigLel Ly'8YE'Y 96°€0P'Y 90'698'¢ £€'100'% 18'99Z'% 02598 SO'LEL'Y geoeL'e LT’y 68'6LL'Y goolz'y Jsa19ju|
ysodag
$6'6£2'60C°9L | 8¥'168402'9L | 25/8F'002'9L | 9¥'81L9°961'0L | €1°419'Z61'QL | 92°0GE'88L'9L | 95 V8 P8L'9L | LG'ESE'08L'OL | €1°€29'92L'0) | LY ¥BY'TLL'OL | ZS¥/E'89L'OL | Z8°€9L'POLIOL $,a2
SJUS}SSAU]
12'928'00¢ S0'¥T2'00€ 12'sz9'00¢ €5°915'00€ S0'LzY'00e LE'2ZE'008 €0°212'00€ g9'LzL'00¢ €2'6L0'00¢ [ETE=ERT
9l'cot 78’86 89801 8¥'G6 71’86 8260} 8€'G6 6’0l €461 3s9s3)
S0'vZ.'00€ 12°629'00€ €5°915°00€ S0'LZy'00e Le'zze'ooe €0'2lZ'00¢ s9'izi'o0e €/'610'00€ 00'000'00¢ 341 g3d0
96'L08'VHY'Y 96'1L08' 'y 96°L08' Py 96°L08' Y'Y 96°1L08'vrY'y 96'L08 PPy 96°1.08'7r¥ 'y 96°L08'7iP'y 96'L08' Vi 'y 96°L08' vrP'y 96'1,08'virv'y 96'L08'viY 'Y susodaq Joquisy 3oL
sysodag
96'L08'VrY'Y 96'1L08'vrY'y 96°108' VP 'y 96'L08'viY'y 96108 ¥PY'y 96'LO8'PPP'Y 96°L08' PPy 96°L08'viP'y 96'108' vy 'y 96°L08 vhP 'Y 96'L08'vii 'y 96'108'vii'y susodaq Joquisjy
96'Z1E'LE 96'L1E'LE 96'Lie'Le 96'/1e'1e 96°L1€'LE 96 LLE'LE 96°L1€'LE 96'ZLE'Le 96'/L€'LE 96°21€'1E 96°Lle'LE 96°L1E'LE =L
sosuatxg
swioou
96'ZLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LlE'LE 96°LLE'1E 96°/le'le 96/l LE 96L1le'LE 96°/1e'Le 96'/Le'le 96/1g'Le 96'LLELE 96'21E°LE PWILL %OIS B OBA PSNINooy
12'289's8 5581508 £8'v5e'/8 LL'i6L'e8 6€'2420'68 19'€98'68 62°Cr.'68 71°86£'L6 152226 6.'80Z'¢6 Lv'280°€6 GE'L88'Y6 eoL
¥6'€6L'L ¥6'€64'L 6°€6.L'L 76'€6.L°L ¥6'€6.L°) ¥6'€62'L 58'GG9'L €0°2E6'L $6'€6.'1 ¥68'€6.L 1 ¥8'€6.'L ¥6°€6.L') sosuathg
99'/96 99°/96 99°/66 99°/56 99°/56 zZeSLe'L 99°/56 99'/66 zesie’l ze'sie'tL Surpuny
6581598 £8'95€'/8 1116188 6€°220'68 19'€98'68 622768 71'86€'L6 16'c/e'26 6.'802'¢6 L¥'/80'c6 GE'188'%6 | /6°'6SL'76 &' "ueg svkojdwig 350d
100 1d3S isnonv Anre IANNC AVIN AUdY VA g34 NVr o3a AON SaNn

UOIJRULIOJU| JUBWISAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVHENSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSdINVH




Y8EVET 6L6TV'C €T°/78T ZEL'T 0005824 00°0S8°LL Asejes-uoy fejoL

- 51500 10012pU} 101
98'0t¥ 64'50S S§°L0S €L L9V 00005'S 007008y saLn| esis
00°000°S 00°000°€ S1VIS 10 LNONIT3AVEL | 0128

ONINIVYL | 0Zes

o S3NOHJTIAL | Oves

00'6T¢C 00°0S4°T 00°0S.°T SN0 ALZuNs | o8s
Y19gy 00°S0% "ddfiS 440 B AMINOILYLS | 0crs
00°000°0Z 00°000'sZ SSINTIIMVSLNVED INIA | 08ES
Tse IT'61T JYIN3Y ¥ILINIOVISOd | suEs
00005 00°005°€ (sdweis) 39V1S0d | 0zbS
SHOOB/SOVINAIAVISMIN | ess
61°08 oy 00°00S 00°00S SISNIAXT OSIN | 08cS
€78y 8561 00°005C 00°005C NddNS ¥3LNdWOO 2 301440 | 0ZbS
9T'ST 00009 00°009 S3NddNS 4004 | 06rs
00'009°€ ISNN3INVENONATIIL | Ores
006 00°000° wo31| 0zeS
00°005°9T 00°00SST (wpry) SIDINYIS "INOD WAV | S0ES

00°00S 00°00S Bupreq

00°00€°T 00°00€‘T 0000€'T 00°00€°T 00'005°9T 00'009°5T Wy
= 48S4) $30IAYIS INOD WAV | 00S

dX3 ANVIVS NON

SWaL H=Ha02
139ang jN3aii

86'78¥‘6T  69°0€0°0¢ IV'685Ty  69°08S'8ET  00'69S 7S 00'v6¥'LES SUIINIE ¥ STAVM 101
- XYL SNIHLTVIH dNaNA | 68l
(04814 0v'8¢ 0’8t 0'8C 00°0SE 00'05¢€ JONVHNSNI 341 | S815
00'TISE 00'TIS'E 00TIS'E 00'TISE 00'00S°T9 00'0056S FONVHASNIHLIVAH | #81S
2 dv3 DOHd LSSV dW3 | 6915
YETLT 057892 19°€807 9S'SLE'60T  00'6TL°90T 00'v¥9 0T L3N AMOLNAINGD | 1815

5 (Grl0)XYLO3NW | 98iS

= (z90) void i

- TVS 33A07TdWE dWaL | 0TI

- INLLY3A0 | 0ELS

000009 00°000°S ALnzoNaT | 5v1
VZTCUET  6L'908'€C  0S'996'VE  €£°S99'ST  00°000°0LE 00'00089€ Aavivs | ons
PO | des | 3snbny Ainp 0¢-9/L-L 0£-9/k-L  [I43N3E B STOYM

paebpng | psjebpng SWaLl | 3000

£202-Ad 2202-Ad 13oang | wu

(€202 ‘0€ Bunr 0} 220z ‘1 AINr) SISNIAXT ONILYEILQ €202 UVIA WOSH |

1SNAL FONVANSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSIINVH




VLBLY'EY  BYOTOVE 7571685 TO'EL6'TYT  00'6TT'6SL 00'7VE'9S9 _ SIViOL _
76'TS8TT  00°0SST 00961 00'979'T 00°008'THT 00°000'T¥ i e
T6'TS8TT  00°0SST 00'96¥¥T  00'9%9'T 00°008'9€T 00°000°0% =AHSHOALR SO0 | oes
$3d dOLXSIA | 0985
000S 00°000°T SINdANS ¥ILNAWOD | 02vS
= FUYMLIOS ¥ILNAWOD |  GZps
- FUMAHYH ¥ILNdWOD | 0009
[ osenz ] L
pajelpng SWFL Fa00
220Z-Ad “ 13oang jNaLl




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT OCTOBER 2022 (FY23)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 2,747,668.22
2022
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
OCT M&T BANK

1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,839,000.00 $ (2,091,331.78)
1 STEALTH/STOP LOSS (OCT) 160,711.69 314,126.14 | $  (1,937,917.33
1 CANARX 9,510.00 $ (1,947,427.33)
3 M&T BANK 87,642.96 | $ (1,859,784.37)
3 M&T BANK 180,896.02 | $ (1,678,888.35)
4 M&T BANK 101,027.07 | $ (1,577,861.28)
4 M&T BANK 209,152.11 | $ (1,368,709.17)
5 M&T BANK 48,428.14 [ $ (1,320,281.03)
5 M&T BANK 13,811.76 | $  (1,306,469.27)
5 M&T BANK 1,000.00 | $§ (1,305,469.27)
7 M&T BANK 123.89 | $ (1,305,345.38)
17 M&T BANK 98,819.58 [ §  (1,206,525.80)
18 M&T BANK 263,811.17 | $ (942,714.63)
19 M&T BANK 262,690.91 | $  (680,023.72)
20 M&T BANK 167,508.91 | $ (512,514.81)
20 M&T BANK 163,410.24 | $ (349,104.57)
20 M&T BANK 89,738.36 | $§  (259,366.21)
20 M&T BANK 30,454.84 | $ (228,911.37)
20 M&T BANK 9,547.28 | $ (219,364.09)
21 M&T BANK 277,625.64 | $ 58,261.55
21 M&T BANK 14,877.48 | $ 73,139.03
21 M&T BANK 7,358.32 | $ 80,497.35
24 M&T BANK 95,462.32 | $ 175,959.67
25 M&T BANK 187,707.44 | § 363,667.11
26 M&T BANK 258,030.36 | $ 621,697.47
26 M&T BANK 122,849.36 | $ 744,546.83
26 M&T BANK 97,808.92 | $ 842,355.75
26 M&T BANK 8,735.23 | % 851,090.98
26 M&T BANK 6,964.68 | $ 858,055.66
27 M&T BANK 131,663.96 | $ 989,719.62
27 M&T BANK 48,777.36 [ $§  1,038,496.98
27 M&T BANK 3,02272 | $ 1,041,519.70
28 M&T BANK 762,407.23 | $  1,803,926.93
28 M&T BANK 173,788.04 | $§  1,977,714.97
28 M&T BANK 7527429 | $  2,052,989.26
28 M&T BANK 73,780.32 | $  2,126,769.58
28 M&T BANK 58,326.92 [ §  2,185,095.50
28 M&T BANK 10,115.84 | $  2,195,211.34
28 M&T BANK 8,922.70 [ §  2,204,134.04
31 M&T BANK 297,731.18 | $  2,501,865.22
31 M&T BANK 622,419.45 | $  3,124,284.67
31 M&T BANK 228,623.66 | $  3,352,908.33
31 CVS CAREMARK (OCT) 1,540,151.26 $ 1,812,757.07
20 BLUE MEDICARE RX (SEPT) 445,042.45 $ 1,367,714.62
31 PAYROLL (OCT) 29,482.98 $ 1,338,231.64
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (OCT) 14,195.76 $ 1,324,035.88
31 INTEREST 27333 |$  1,324,309.21
$ 1,324,309.21

$ 1,324,309.21

$ 1,324,309.21

=)




$ 1,324,309.21
$ 1,324,309.21
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
OCT Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 444 801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96
M&T BANK
OCT Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 86,518.55
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,793.94 95766 | $ 85,682.27
31 Total $ 85,682.27
M&T BANK
OCT Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | $§ 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
OCT CD-Easthampton Savings $ 300,724.05
31 9 mos.@0.40 (opened 2/23/22) x1851 102.16 | $ 300,826.21
Total $ 300,826.21
INVESTMENTS

OCT CD-Florence Savings $ 6,435,694.87
7 6 mos. @ 0.150% (renewed 4/5/22) CLOSED 15858 | $§ 6,435,853.45

31 Total MOVED TO ESB (6,435,853.45)| $ -
OCT CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,773,545.08
7 OPEN ACCT x0813 (moved from Florence Savings) 6,435,853.45 | $§ 16,209,398.53
31 9 mos. @2.00 (opened 10/7/22) x0813 8,816.24 | $ 16,218,214.77
31 9 mos. @0.85 (renewed 6/7/23) x7548 805.20 | $§ 16,219,019.97
31 9 mos. @0.40 (renewed 2/16/22) x7499 142327 | $ 16,220,443.24
31 9 mos. @0.40 (renewed 5/6/22) x7481 1,518.14 | $ 16,221,961.38
Total $ 16,221,961.38
OCT Portfolio Value OCT 1, 2022 $ 11,301,735.26
Additional Investment $ 11,301,735.26
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 620,416.87 | $ 11,922,152.13
Total $ 34,331,051.12




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR NOVEMBER 2022 PREMIUMS

~ NOVEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2022

| TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
 INVOIGE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
November 3, 2022

32,775.88

111112022

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD

GOSHEN 2,099.20 | 11/7/22 (LATE FEE ASSESSED)
HADLEY 175,870.50 11/1/2022
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 215,704.90 11/1/2022
PLAINFIELD 5,827.84 | 11/7/22 (LATE FEE ASSESSED)
SOUTHAMPTON 148,225.71 11/3/2022
EASTHAMPTON 585,379.46 11/1/2022
FRANKLIN CTY SOLID WASTE MGMT 4,278.28 11/1/2022
FRANKLIN REGIONAL COG 57,303.80 11/1/2022
FRANKLIN REG RETIREMENT SYS 6,009.04 11/1/2022
FRANKLIN REG TRANSIT AUTH 2,065.80 11/1/2022
FRONTIER REGIONAL SD 195,834.35 11/2/2022

GILL 10,546.80 | 11/14/22 (LATE FEE ASSESSED)
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 58,025.68 | 11/7/22 (LATE FEE ASSESSED)
WENDELL 4,989.60 11/1/2022

$ 1,504,936.84

-~




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October

November

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

CLAIMS
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097 48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17

» >» » > > >r » P > > r > > P > > >

AMOUNT PAID

L COE - A - - - B - - R R R - - B R 2 A I - T - I - S - S R R I - TR - T - S - - R R

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00

> > > >» > > > > > > Fr > > D P r >

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93

200,197.71

128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

(241,323.90)

(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,028.05

(1,357,045.83)

CUMULATIVE VAR
$ 266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45

P B B P B G ¢ R R P P D PO P R B O B Y B POl B O Y B B W

(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388,15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62
(618,055.21)

E = Estimate based on some actual information

’ [ ?7,,*’}

=




7t/81/6 l104Aed
Xd

Xd

sadojanug

sed

uol1ed0||e U WJIIRI 43S
XY

suoyd

wnijwaad xapap
Xd

19UJ91U|

wniwalid 150

9919

sut dwod Jaxom
1l

TT/vT/6 lloiAed
Xy

Xd

|eauag

Suj 941

Xy

puogq A1aung

1d3S -usy

3INIHd

1d3S -92ueinsuiay
Suipunyaud wiep) Ajyruon

SOA

SIA

SJ91IMOY)

91eqaJ AjIb SAD (25°869°T9E°T)

SWwiep SAD

Ado) 1sisywy

92JN0SJAA]

pJeog 1uswalnay adysdwey

xJeue)

HO3LINOD

Xy 94e21p3IA an|g

Sswiep SAD

1SeoWo)

1I90H

puUo [euoileN

SIEIETYAT]

sn3eJeyd

SJ91IMIBYD

SWiep SAD

Swiepd SAD

XXX VOSY Idd
|eninjpl uoisog

xJeue)

A32ang YND

0/2s A1jeay 15 Supy
UozZIISA

dnouo Joulied yyesls

XXX Sd0d

6S'TT6'€69°S

€T°0STCT

81°97/'81S
00°S0¥
08'61
0S'189C
0L°9t0°8
LTECT
STISL'SvY
LT°68t'79¢
¥T°10T
00°9%T'S
69°6€T
00'6TT
00°06S'T
99'969TT
S7'90L'0T€E
TL€6E°0LE
60'8€T

ST 6V
0T'SSS9
00°00T
00°00€'T
60'7C
TL91T 09T
00°000'6£8'Y

L1789
91785
S¥8S
i8S
EV8S

cv8s
Tr8s
0r8S
6€8S

8€8S
LEBS
9€8s
§GE89
€8S
€€8S

HOV 720¢/32/6
HOV CzZ0¢/8t/6
HOV 202/82/6
reoe/ge/e
reoe/ce/e
reoe/ge/e
Teoe/te/e
Teoz/te/e6
HOV 7202/0Z/6
HDV 720z/0z/6
Teoe/vi/e
7eoz/vi/e
7eoe/vi/e
teoe/vi/e
HOV 20t/v1/6
HOV 720Z/v1/6
HOV Z7202/T1/6
HOV 7202/9/6
7e0e/t/6
120e/1/6
7eoe/t/6
Leoe/t/e
zeoe/t/e
1eoe/1/6
a4IM 7202/1/6
3lim 7z0e/T/6




72/Lz/0T [loihed

Xy

sed

Uo11BJ0||e JUBWBIIRAI 1D0
wniwaJid xapayy
quisy sso dois

Xy

XY

19UJ31U|

suoyd

wnjwaid AON

29|13

quiias xey jjosAed

Xy

TT/€T/01 |jolhed

Xy

sasuadxa 921440 ISIA
auoyd

Jauoj

1

quiay ssot dois
quiiay sso] dois

Xy

[ewusg

sup a1

00 -1uay

340M 31BMY0S

190 -92ueinsulay
Sutpunyaud wiep) Ajyruop

SaA

SIA

SIDUIMNOBYD

SAD

92UN0SJI2AT

pJeog 1uawaunay adiysdwey

XY 9JedIpaIA BN|g

INNNN

SAD

xyeue)

15e2W0)H

4o31wo)

1I90H

pJo jeuonepn

SIDUIMAIBYD

SAD

SIa1IAMIIYD

xyeue)

eays ydasor

UOZLI9A

uose gM

sn3eied

WNNN

WNNN

SAD

XXX WISV idd
|eninjy uolsog

04¢s Ayeay 1s Sury
JaqeH piemp3

dnoug Jaulied yi|eals

XXX S804

¥6'194°52L9

¥0'299'TT
T1°S/8°8¢€S
00T
VETTL'T
St Tvo'syy
(S0"6017°0ST)
YE9TY IYE
orT'Lib's
¥1'10¢
SveeT
00°9¥T‘S
910
(z9'66)
8G'88/°19¢
78'€S9'1T
06790V
¥8'99T
60°C¢
v19sr
Z6'1S8T'C
(18'199Z01)
(82°550'19)
ZTTL0'86C
60°8€T
ST6Y
00°00€1
00°009'6
69°TTL09T
00°000'6£8'V

985
1989

0989
6585
848§
LS8S
9589

G989
T
€985
¢S89

148S
0488S
8185
6789

yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe

M
Y

=

¢zoz/9z/ot
teoz/9z/ot
ceoe/ve/ot
TeoL/ve/ot
ceoz/oz/ot
ceoz/oz/ot
ceoz/et/ot
Teoz/8t/01
ceoz/st/ot
Tzoz/8t/ot
Tz0t/81/01
Teoe/8t/ot
reoz/st/ot
Tzoe/eT/ot
zeoe/cr/ot
zezoe/L/ot
zeoe/L/ot
zeoz/L/ot
rzoe/L/ot
zeoe/L/ot
zeoz/L/ot
zzoz/s/ot
zeoz/s/ot
zeoz/e/ot
zeoe/g/ot
zzoz/e/ot
zzoz/g/ot
zzoz/e/ot




"Syul] BUDoID USYM UORNED 3SM "82IN0S TYNYTLXT UE LOL) JUIS SeMm [lewsd siYy ] :NOILNYD

99} 91g] :103[qgng

<810"Jomaspueialem@ajiseq Auoylue> sjiseg Auoyiuy 0

NV €£°6 20T ‘€T 1aqwiardas ‘Aeplid :juas
<810 U430y @sool> eays s0f (odd

B0 1aMaspUDIaInM @ a]1SDq AUOILD

S660-TOTT0 PN ‘piaifbulids 566 xog Od
UOISSILLILLIOT) JaM3S pup 1310 A piaifbulids

Jajjoardwo)
ajisng ' Auoyuy

Auo}

*J2118W SIY1 Ul UOIIRIBPISUOD JnoA aedaudde |

*221)J0 JNOA 0111 apew JaAau AISAYBP ¥29Yd Byl pue ‘pasinddo suoledlidwod ‘Ajeleuntiojun
‘91ep anp 3yl A 3o3yd 2yl Modsuesy x3pad Suiney Ag Siyl PIOAE 01 PalJ1 UOISSHUWOD) dY) SieMe 3J. NOA sy
*3010AU S2UBINSU| YI[eaH Jaquwialdas syl Joj Juswhed a3e| Jno Jo 1nsal BY] SB 9G'GHI TS JO JUNOWE 3Y1 Ul ISAIRM 334 d)e| & 15onbau 01 1] |jIM UOISSIUIWIOD) By L

CETI = I
eays sof

WV 6L:0L 2202 'sT 1oquisidas ‘Aepli4
<Blio Iemaspueisiem@ajiseq Auoyiues> ajiseg Auoyiuy

"[I_EWIRDI0A INOA PBAIRDAI |

307 Of|2H
[11elA-3 TYNYILX3 ;uonned)]

:3afgns
0]
:Juas
‘wiol4

1

eays aof

(2




PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE SOUTH HADLEY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 1

BRUCE PERRON, Chair TERIE B FLEURY, CLERK TREASURER
KENNETH BELIVEAU, Clerk
JOHN WOICIECHOWSKI, Member

November 22, 2022

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Attn: Cynthia Graves-Harrison

Dear Cindy,
The Prudential Committee, for South Hadley Fire District No. 1, has decided, due to mitigating
circumstances, to allow I : to be reinstated into her health benefit package as

carried before her husband’s death.

Thank you for your request of formal documentation of the District’s approval for the exception
to reinstate these benefits.

Bruce Perron
Prudential Committee, Chair

144 Newton St, South Hadley, MA 01075 shdistrictl.org 413.538.9044

/7)




